

Mai Vang

From: Keith Demarest
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2026 1:45 PM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Matt Dornfeld
Subject: RE: 935 Geranium Ave E

Water, gas and electric are all shut off to the property.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2026 11:31 AM
To: Keith Demarest <Keith.Demarest@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Matt Dornfeld <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 935 Geranium Ave E

Hi Keith,
Do you have photos from the condemnation? Also, may need to call Xcel for status of gas/electric.

Matt, I put for 1:00 pm. You will need to staff the Vacant Building.

Thanks,

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

